
Page 1 of 1 
 

                 

 
 

1. Call to Order   
2. Roll Call  
3. Invocation and Pledge  
4. Approval of the Agenda 
5. Approve Meeting Minutes 

• Regular Meeting held July 25, 2022 
 

6. Review Financials through August 2022 
 

 

      BUSINESS 
 

7. Introduction of the Downtown Development Manager 
8. DDA Grant Funds Request 
9. Donation from Amicalola EMC 

10. Discuss Advertising for Downtown during Moonshine Festival 
 
      ANNOUNCEMENTS      

 

          ADJOURNMENT   
 

 
 

The next scheduled meeting is Monday, November 28, 2022 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Those persons with disabilities who require reasonable accommodations in order to allow them to observe 
and/or participate in this meeting or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting, should 
contact the Clerk at Dawsonville City Hall at 706-265-3256 at least two (2) business days prior to the meeting. 

AGENDA 
CITY OF DAWSONVILLE 

DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
City Hall,  G.L. Gilleland Council Chambers 

Monday, September 26, 2022 
5:30 P.M. 



                                           
 

 

    
     SUBJECT:   APPROVE MEETING MINUTES  

   
     DDA MEETING DATE:   09/26/2022    
   
 

 

     PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: 
 

     TO REQUEST APPROVAL FOR THE MINUTES 
 

• REGULAR MEETING HELD JUNE 25, 2022 
 
 

      
 
 
 
 

 

     HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
 

 
     
          

   
 

     OPTIONS: 
      
      APPROVE, AMEND OR DENY 
 
 

     RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
   
 
 

 
 
 
 

     REQUESTED BY: Beverly Banister, City Clerk______ 

DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  
AGENDA ITEM #   5     

 



MINUTES 
CITY OF DAWSONVILLE DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

G.L. Gilleland Council Chambers, City Hall 2nd Floor 
Monday, July 25, 2022 

5:30 P.M. 
 

Page 1 of 2 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER:  Keith Stone called the meeting to order at 5:31 pm.   

2. ROLL CALL: Present were members William Illg, Jamie McCracken, Keith Stone, Kevin Hammond 
and Jonathan Campbell. 

 

Dwight Gilleland and Tasha Howell were not present at the meeting. 
 

Also present was City Clerk Beverly Banister.   
 

3. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE:  Invocation and pledge were led by Jonathan Campbell.  
 

4. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA:  Motion to approve the agenda as presented made by W. Illg; 
second by J. McCracken.  Vote carried unanimously in favor.  

 

5. APPROVE MEETING MINUTES 
 

• Regular Meeting held March 28, 2022 
 

                  Motion to approve the minutes as presented made by K. Hammond; second by W. Illg.  Vote carried 
unanimously in favor.  

 

6. REVIEW FINANCIALS THROUGH JUNE 2022:  City Clerk Banister reviewed the recent financial 
activity of the Board through June 2022. 

 

BUSINESS 
 

7. DDA LOGO:  Motion to approve the logo as presented with the correction of the misspelled word 
(development) made by J. McCracken; second by K. Hammond.  Vote carried unanimously in favor. 
(Exhibit “A”) 
 

8. APPROVE DDA BASIC TRAINING:  Motion to approve the DDA basic training and mileage in the 
amount of (approximately) $343.75 for Jonathan Campbell made by W. Illg; second by J. McCracken.  
Vote carried four in favor (Illg, McCracken, Stone, Hammond) with one abstained (Campbell).    

ANNOUNCEMENTS:  City Clerk Banister reported on the recent advertisement to hire a Downtown 
Development Director; Family Connections is having a free family friendly event at Main Street Park on Friday, 
July 29, 2022; the next Food Truck night is August 1, 2022.  The Board briefly discussed the new businesses 
coming to Downtown.  Keith Stone informed the Board about a project he is involved with called Backpack 
Buddies. 
 

ADJOURNMENT:   
 

At 5:51 p.m. a motion to adjourn the meeting was made by K. Hammond; second by W. Illg.  Vote carried 
unanimously in favor.   

 
                  

 
 Approved this 26th day of September 2022. 

 
   By: DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

 
 

                                                                    _______________________________ 
                                    Keith Stone, Chair 

 
                                                                     _______________________________ 

                                                     Kevin Hammond, Vice Chair 
 

                 ________________________________ 
                                                                Tasha Howell, Treasurer/Secretary 

 



MINUTES 
CITY OF DAWSONVILLE DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

G.L. Gilleland Council Chambers, City Hall 2nd Floor 
Monday, July 25, 2022 

5:30 P.M. 
 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 
             ________________________________ 

                                  Dwight Gilleland 
 

         ________________________________ 
                                     Jamie McCracken 

 
________________________________ 

                 Jonathan Campbell    
 

             ________________________________ 
                                                      William Illg, Councilmember 

 
 
Attested: _________________________ 
                Beverly A. Banister, City Clerk 

 
 



D
AW

SO
N

VILLE D
O

W
N

TO
W

N
 D

EVELO
P

M
EN

T A
U

TH
O

R
ITY

LO
G

O
 R

EN
D

ER
IN

G
S VER

SIO
N

 3
design    |    print

M
O

C
K

U
P

 O
P

TIO
N

 1

Exhibit "A"



                                           
 

 

    
     SUBJECT:   REVIEW FINANCIALS THROUGH AUGUST 2022 

   
     DDA MEETING DATE:   09/26/2022   
   
 

 

     PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: 
 

     TO REVIEW DDA CHECKING ACCOUNT ACTIVITY THROUGH AUGUST 2022 
 
 
 
 

 

     HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
 

 
     
          

   
 

     OPTIONS: 
      
       
 
 

     RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
   
 
 

 
 
 

DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  
AGENDA ITEM #   6     

 



FY
2022-23 Cleared Activity Beg. Balance Deposits Interest Checks Ending Balance

Begin Bal. 39,468.20$   
Jul-22 DDA Basic Training - Jonathan Campbell 39,468.20$   -$              -$          275.00$      39,193.20$         
Aug-22 No Activity 39,193.20$   -$              -$          -$            39,193.20$         
Sep-22 39,193.20$   39,193.20$         
Oct-22 39,193.20$   39,193.20$         
Nov-22 39,193.20$   39,193.20$         
Dec-22 39,193.20$   39,193.20$         
Jan-23 39,193.20$   39,193.20$         
Feb-23 39,193.20$   39,193.20$         
Mar-23 39,193.20$   39,193.20$         
Apr-23 39,193.20$   39,193.20$         
May-23 39,193.20$   39,193.20$         
Jun-23 39,193.20$   39,193.20$         

-$              275.00$      

Date To Whom Check # Amount
7/27/2022 Payback to City - J. Campbell Training 5141 $275.00

$275.00

FY 2022-2023 DDA Checking Account Activity

Checks Cleared



                                           
 

 

    
     SUBJECT:   INTRODUCTION OF THE DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT MANAGER 

   
     DDA MEETING DATE:   09/26/2022    
   
 

 

     PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: 
 

    TO INTRODUCE AMANDA EDMONDSON AS THE NEW DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT MANAGER 
FOR THE CITY       

 
 
 

 

     HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
 
    SEE ATTACHED RESUME 
   
 

     OPTIONS: 
      
       
 
 

     RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
   
 
 

 
 
 

DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  
AGENDA ITEM #   7     

 





                                           
 

 

    
     SUBJECT:   DDA GRANT FUNDS REQUEST 

   
     DDA MEETING DATE:   09/26/2022    
   
 

 

     PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: 
 

    TO CONSIDER GRANT FUNDS REQUEST FROM APPALACHIAN ARMORY       
 
 
 

 

     HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
 
    SEE ATTACHED APPLICATION 
   
 

     OPTIONS: 
      
       
 
 

     RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
   
 
 

 
 
 

DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  
AGENDA ITEM #   8     

 

















                                           
 

 

    
     SUBJECT:   DONATION FROM AMICALOLA EMC 

   
     DDA MEETING DATE:   09/26/2022    
   
 

 

     PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: 
 

    TO REQUEST APPROVAL TO RECEIVE GRANT FUNDS FROM AMICALOLA EMC TO PROVIDE FOR 
NETTING IN MAIN STREET PARK ALONGSIDE THE PLAYGROUND       

 
 
 

 

     HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
 

• CITY MANAGER WILL PROVIDE DETAILS 
• EXACT DONATION AMOUNT HAS NOT BEEN DETERMINED 
• FUNDS WILL BE DISTRIBUTED TO THE CITY TO PAY FOR THE NETTING 

   
 

     OPTIONS: 
      
       
 
 

     RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
   
 
 

 
 
 

DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  
AGENDA ITEM #   9     

 



                                           
 

 

    
     SUBJECT:   DISCUSS ADVERTISING FOR DOWNTOWN DURING MOONSHINE FESTIVAL 

   
     DDA MEETING DATE:   09/26/2022    
   
 

 

     PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: 
 

    TO DISCUSS ADVERTISING FOR DOWNTOWN DURING MOONSHINE FESTIVAL       
 
 
 

 

     HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
 

• DWIGHT GILLELAND REQUEST ITEM BE ADDED TO AGENDA 
   
 

     OPTIONS: 
      
       
 
 

     RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
   
 
 

 
 
 

DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  
AGENDA ITEM #   10     

 


	1. 09.26.2022 DDA Meeting Agenda
	5. 1 Executive Summary For Agenda Items MINUTES
	5. 2. 07.25.2022 DDA Meeting Minutes.draft
	6. 1 Executive Summary For Agenda Items FINANCIALS
	6. 2. FY 2022-2023 DDA Bank Rec
	FY 2022-2023

	7. 1 Executive Summary For Agenda Items MISC
	7. 2. Edmondson Resume
	8. 1. Executive Summary For Agenda Items MISC
	8. 2. DDA Grant Application_Appalachian Armory_Redacted
	9. 1. Executive Summary For Agenda Items MISC
	10. 1 Executive Summary For Agenda Items MISC



